
LSBOROUGH COUNTY 

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF 

Joe Trias 

j oe@triasconstruction.com 

Trias Construction LLC 

2537 Henley Road

Lutz,  Florida 33558 

RE: Request for Project Proposal 

August 12, 2024 

2023-003-02 HCSO Crime DNA Lab Renovation 

Dear Joe Trias: 

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced solicitation. The responses have been 

evaluated and an award has been made to your company. The bid tabulation has been enclosed 

for your records and will also be available under the bid number on the Purchasing Bid Lists 

page at Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office's at TeamHCSO.com. 

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Paragraph 16 of the RFP. You 

will have 10 days from the date of this award to produce the necessary bonds as stated in the 

RFP in Section B, paragraph 7. Once the bond requirements have been fulfilled, a notice to 

proceed will be issued. 

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marianne Theen, 

MTheen@teamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8034. 

WVS/mt 

Sincerely, 

William V. Spinelli, CPA 

Chief Financial Officer 

P.O. BOX 3371 • TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 • PHONE 813-247-8000 • TEAMHCSO.COM 




